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Subject: FW: OF18236 - Shire of Coolgardie Haulage campaign enquiry -  John Farr (FMR) 
re: IN8436 ($41,580) 

 
 
From: Leeanne Adams <fao@coolgardie.wa.gov.au>  
Sent: Thursday, 12 January 2023 3:38 PM 
To: John Farr <JohnF@fmrinvestments.com.au> 
Cc: Robert Hicks <do@coolgardie.wa.gov.au> 
Subject: RE: OF18236 - Shire of Coolgardie Haulage campaign enquiry - John Farr (FMR) re: IN8436 
($41,580) 
 
Good afternoon John, 
                                                Thankyou for your email, I have passed your request onto Mr Robert Hicks Acting 
CEO, whom will respond to your email. 
Kindest Regards 
 
Leeanne Adams 

Finance Officer - Debtors 
 
P  (08) 9080 2111 
 

 
Irish Mulga Drive, Kambalda WA 6442 
Sylvester Street, Coolgardie WA 6429 
PO Box 138, Kambalda WA 6442 
 
 

 

 

  

 

The Shire of Coolgardie accepts no liability for the content of this email, or for the consequences of any actions taken on the basis of the information provided, unless that 
information is subsequently confirmed in writing. Any views or opinions presented in this email are solely those of the author and do not necessarily represent those of the 
company. 
 

   

From: John Farr <JohnF@fmrinvestments.com.au>  
Sent: Thursday, 12 January 2023 11:21 AM 
To: Leeanne Adams <fao@coolgardie.wa.gov.au> 
Cc: Stuart Ladhams <stuartl@fmrinvestments.com.au> 
Subject: RE: OF18236 - Shire of Coolgardie Haulage campaign enquiry - John Farr (FMR) re: IN8436 
($41,580) 
 
Thanks Leeanne, 
 
In June we paid 50% of the estimated 120kt of ore we suspected to mine from Burbanks.  
 
Since June we have hauled and milled.  
 
44,175 tonnes in July  
24,091 tonnes in September.  
 
The mine was then closed after the September campaign as it was not economical.  
 
There will be no more haulage from Burbanks from FMR in the foreseeable future.  
 
Essentially this means we have hauled a total of 68,266 and have paid the shire for 60,000 tonnes.  
 
Can you please issue a new invoice for 8,266 x 9km x $0.07pT = $5,207.58 in stead of the $41,580on the 
current invoice.  

The picture can't be displayed.

The picture can't be displayed. The picture can't be displayed.
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Regards, 
 
 

John Farr 
General Manager- Operations 
FMR Investments 

M +61 427 662 133 
E johnf@fmrinvestments.com.au 
  
FMR Investments Pty Ltd 
  
Main Office 
Level 2, 2 Hardy Street, South Perth WA 6951 
Locked Bag 6, South Perth WA 6951 
T +61 8 6216 5400   
F +61 8 6216 5499 
  
 
 
 
From: Leeanne Adams <fao@coolgardie.wa.gov.au>  
Sent: Thursday, 12 January 2023 8:34 AM 
To: John Farr <JohnF@fmrinvestments.com.au> 
Subject: OF18236 - Shire of Coolgardie Haulage campaign enquiry - John Farr (FMR) re: IN8436 ($41,580) 
 
 
Good morning John, 
                                        Thank you for your enquiry for a payment history. Please see below table of Invoices 
Raised and Payments. Please let me know if I can assist you any further. 
 
 

Inv No Inv Date   Amount   Description            

IN8436 11/11/2022 $ 41,580.00  Haulage Campaign - CR#95/2022 Location: Nepean & Lady Loch 
Roads, Coolgardie Haulage Start Date: 01/07/2022 Haulage Finish 
Date: 30/01/2023 Contribution Maintenance/Capital:(120kT x 9km x 
$0.07pT) $83,160 inc GST *Final 50% contribution to be received by 
30/01/2023  GST 

            

128198 08/06/2022 -$41,580.00                                 
IN8221 01/06/2022 $ 41,580.00  Haulage Campaign: Nepean & Lady Loch Rds, Coolgardie. RAV 

approvals from 01/07/2022 - 30/01/2023 Capital Contribution (120kT x 
9km x $0.07pT) $83,160.00 (inc GST) *Required to pay 50% 
contribution PRIOR to campaign starting. *Required to pay 
remaining/final 50% of contribution by 30/01/2023. GST 

                              

122687 18/11/2021 -$   7,920.00                                 

The picture can't be displayed.
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IN7965 11/11/2021 $   7,920.00  Haulage campaign Nepean & Lady Loch Roads, Coolgardie  RAV 
approvals from 15.11.2021 to 30.1L.2021 Maintenance Contribution 
(20kT x9km x$0.04pT) GST 

                                

 
 
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
 

   

From: Mel Nowlan <ETO@coolgardie.wa.gov.au>  
Sent: Wednesday, 11 January 2023 3:03 PM 
To: Leeanne Adams <fao@coolgardie.wa.gov.au> 
Subject: Pls call John Farr (FMR) re: IN8436 ($41,580) 
 
He wants a payment history as this “Burbanks” campaign is now in care and maintenance and no longer 
hauling.  
I’ve asked him if he’s going to request this charge be wiped from his account he’s going to have to put his 
request in writing to James/Robert. 
It has a Council Resolution attached to it  
Mel Nowlan 

Engineering Administration Officer 
 
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
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